

COLWICH PARISH YOUTH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 14TH MARCH 2018 AT THE PARISH CENTRE, ST. MARY'S ROAD, LITTLE HAYWOOD COMMENCING AT 6:30PM.

PRESENT: (For all or part of the meeting) Yth Cllr Billingsley (Chair); Yth Cllr Dunn (Vice Chair); Yth Cllr Alineri-Willis; Yth Cllr Browning; Yth Cllr A Lennon; Yth Cllr M Lennon; Yth Cllr Osbourne; Yth Cllr Sherry; Yth Cllr Upton-Loach.

IN ATTENDANCE: Michael Lennon (Parish Clerk)

APPROPRIATE ADULT PRESENT: Cllr Billingsley.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: No members of the public were present.

MINUTES

10/18YC APOLOGIES were received from Cllr Cooper and Cllr Dunn.

11/18YC There were no **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.**

12/18YC There were no **REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS UNDER THE 2011 LOCALISM ACT.**

13/18YC THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 17TH JANUARY 2018.

Yth Cllr Alineri-Willis arrived.

RESOLVED to agree and sign the minutes as a true and accurate record.

PROPOSED Yth Cllr Dunn

SECONDED Yth Cllr Billingsley.

14/18YC STANDING ORDERS FOR THE YOUTH COUNCIL.

RESOLVED to defer to the next meeting.

Yth Cllr Upton-Loach arrived.

15/18YC HOW THE YOUTH COUNCIL MIGHT BECOME INVOLVED WITH THE FLOWER AND VEGETABLE SHOW.

a. Meeting with F&V Show Committee

It was agreed that a joint flyer should be produced. Ideas for the Yth Council side to be discussed at the next meeting.

b. Where to give any monies from the event.

Yth Cllr to bring suggestions for Children/Young People's charities to the next meeting.

c. Staffing of stalls and where to get additional help.

To approach Cllrs, Senior Section/Guides/Brownies and Stafford Rugby Club. Other suggestions for the next meeting.

DRAFT: THESE MINUTES REMAIN DRAFT UNTIL AGREED AND SIGNED BY THE YOUTH COUNCIL

PROPOSED Yth Cllr Alineri-Willis

SECONDED Yth Cllr Upton-Loach.

16/18YC TO COMMISSION ADDITIONAL PLAY EQUIPMENT FOR THE SUMMER HOLIDAYS.

RESOLVED to defer to the next meeting as tenders are still awaited.

17/18YC THE IMPACT OF PLACING POSTERS IN LOCAL SCHOOLS AND OTHER PREMISES.

RESOLVED that a further push takes place as only a limited number of posters having been placed.

18/18YC WAYS TO PROMOTE THE YOUTH COUNCIL.

A number of ideas were proposed which will need investigating ahead of the next meeting:

Flower & Veg Show

Social Media

Water walk

Royal Wedding party

Stickers

Wolseley Wildlife Centre

planting trees

Sports event on the MUGA

A working group to be arranged during the Easter holiday.

19/18YC DATE OF NEXT MEETING to be 23rd May 2018

Meeting closed at 7:28pm

DRAFT: THESE MINUTES REMAIN DRAFT UNTIL AGREED AND SIGNED BY THE YOUTH COUNCIL